
From: Aloe, Jess
To: AGO - Info
Subject: Public records request
Date: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 12:28:51 PM

Hello Attorney General’s Office,
 
Under the Vermont Public Records Act, Act, 1 V.S.A. 315-320,  I’m seeking the following documents:
 

All complaints received by the Attorney General’s Office regarding sober houses or an
individual sober house (also known as a recovery residence or sober house) between
1/01/2014 and 1/02/2019.  

 
Please identify each document. If any document is to be denied or redacted, please reference the
statute exempting it from disclosure as specifically as possible. If it is possible to redact a document
in lieu of denial, please provide the document with redactions.
 
If you expect a delay in fulfilling this request, please contact me with information about when I might
be able to expect copies or when I might be able to inspect the requested records.
 
Please do not hesitate to call me at 660-1874 or email me at jaloe@freepressmedia.com with any
clarifying questions.
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